
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Irwin, Alannah
To: Montilla, Victor
Subject: RE: Crowley Liner Services-WL21-00093HW06SED-Team Meeting-Week of Sept 27th
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 5:07:00 PM


Perfect, thank you! I will give you a call tomorrow morning around 9:30am. Hope you have a great
night!
 
Regards,
 
 


Alannah Irwin
Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program
Air, Waste, and Underground Injection Control
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406
Alannah.Irwin@floridadep.gov
Office: 561-681-6626


 
 


From: Montilla, Victor <Victor.Montilla@crowley.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 4:31 PM
To: Irwin, Alannah <Alannah.Irwin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Re: Crowley Liner Services-WL21-00093HW06SED-Team Meeting-Week of Sept 27th
 


EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,


or responding to this email.


Hello Alannah,
 
I am available tomorrow. I will have that name for you when we get together.
 
The facility shouldn’t need more than 30 days - but of course it depends on the amount.
 
Thank you,
Victor 
 
On Oct 7, 2021, at 1:33 PM, Irwin, Alannah <Alannah.Irwin@floridadep.gov> wrote:


 


﻿
Hi Victor,
 


I just wanted to follow up on our meeting from September 30th. We are currently
working on the Settlement Agreement (Consent Order) and have the following
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questions:
Who should the Consent Order be addressed to?


This individual should be someone that has the ability to make decisions
on behalf of the company, normally a President, CEO, etc., or his
designee.


Will the facility need more than 30 days to submit the payment for the case?
 
I would like to also call you to discuss the proposed penalty for this case before we
send the Consent Order. Are you available tomorrow morning or afternoon for a quick
call?
 
Thank you in advance and I look forward to hearing from you. Have a great day!
 
Regards,
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Alannah Irwin
Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program
Air, Waste, and Underground Injection Control
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406
Alannah.Irwin@floridadep.gov
Office: 561-681-6626


 
 


From: Montilla, Victor <Victor.Montilla@crowley.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Irwin, Alannah <Alannah.Irwin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Crowley Liner Services-WL21-00093HW06SED-Team Meeting-Week of Sept
27th
 
Good morning Alannah,
 
It was great speaking to you this morning. I have full availability to meet during the


week requested (Week of Sept 27th). I am fully aware of the process and looking
forward to meeting with you and your team to go over the findings and conduct the
fact finding activity.
 
Like I briefly mentioned- The transfer facility registration was sent out to Tallahassee 2-
3 weeks ago and is being reviewed. After my June compliance evaluation inspection
with Jared, the Crowley team conducted an RCA to understand why did the lapse
happen and corrective actions that we could take for it not to happen again regardless
of turnover, change of management, etc.
 
I am looking forward to showcase our new platform EHS Insight that allows us to
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ensure compliance with regulatory agencies , company, and other requirement by
planning work in advance and using automation to get it done.
 
Thank you,
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Victor M. Montilla, Manager
HSSE | Crowley Logistics
O 305.463.4800 | M 305.407.6532
Victor.Montilla@crowley.com
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